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Cost Estimate

P.O Box 253, Bartow Florida 33831
Office: (863) 800-3044
Fax: (863) 800-1159

Engineers Estimate of Probable Costs for "Dollar General-30973"

as of April 28, 2025
No. DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL
4" SIDEWALK SF 1,735| S 7.69] S 13,342.15
Total Cost of Paving:| S 13,342.15
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Florida's Crossroads of Opportunity Board of County Commissioners

330 West Church Street PHONE: 863-534-6792

PO Box 9005 « Drawer GMO03 POI FAX: 863-534-6407
Bartow, Florida 33831-9005 www.polk-county.net

— COUNTY s
LAND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM

To: Chrissy Irons, Development Coordinator Il
From: Glenda Mills, Inspector

Project Name: Dollar General - West Clower Street
Project #: LDNON-2024-91

DATE: 5/16/2025

The Inspector of Record has made a final review of the above-mentioned project. As a
result of inspections, test results, and general site observations, | certify that the project
is complete and represents reasonable compliance with the intent of the plans designed
by the Engineer of Record and approved by the Polk County Land Development
Division. The exact field locations and elevations of the storm water, potable water,
wastewater, and reclaimed water systems are not guaranteed nor certified by the
inspector.

It is the Contractor and Engineer of Record’s responsibility to furnish the Polk County
Land Development Division with Record Drawings and other final closeout
documentation, as required by the Land Development Code and the Utility Standards
and Specifications Manual, for final review and approval of the completed project
before release of C.O.’s.

Should you have any further questions in the matter, please call (863) 534-6449.

Commissioners: Becky Troutman « Rick Wilson, Chair « Bill Braswell - Martha Santiago, Vice Chair « Mike Scott
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